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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 b STREET NW
WASHINGTON D C. 20468

June 13, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

irs, Paul Kerr,

easurer,

liew Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party,
1 Hamilton Road,

Ridgewood, New Jersey 07450

-
3=
=

Dear Mrs. Kerr:
The Commission is in receipt of the Conciliation

Agreement you have signed in connection with the above-
captioned matter as well as payment of the civil penalty.

Please find enclosed a copy of this Agreement signed
1

by the General Counsel.

This investigation is now terminated. Copies of the
Conciliation Agreement and other documents in this case
will be placed in the public disclosure file.

You are reminded that the Conciliation Agreement in
this matter Has nct been fully complied with until you
have filed a report of recelipts and expenditures for 1976.
Failure to file this report will constitute a viclation
of the Conciliation Agreement which is grcounds for the

-

-. - £ 'y 3
“OmmlssS10n fiie  suit.

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1335 K STREEY W
WASHING TON, DUC . 20446k1

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Paul kerr,

Treasurer,

New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party,
241 Hamilton Road,

Ridgewood, New Jersey (07450

MUR 725

Dear Mrs. Kerr:

The Commission is in receipt of the Conciliation
ment you have signed in connection with the above-
ioned matter as well as payment of the civil penalty.

Please find enclosed a copy of this Agreement signed
by the General Counsel.

This investigation i1s now terminated. Copies of the
Conciliakion Agreement and other documents in this case
will be placed in the public disclosure file.

You are reminded that the Conciliation Agreement in
this matter Has not been fully complied with until you
have filed a report of receipts and expenditures for 1976.
Failure to file this report will constitute a violation
of the Conciliation Agreement which is grounds for the
Commission to file suit.

Sincerely,

Willaiam €. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of the

MUR 725
New Jersey Republican
Grand Old Party

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Commission in the
ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
and, after an investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that the New Jersey Republican Grand 0Old Party
(hereinafter referred to as "Respondent"), violated 2 U.§5.C., § 434
by failing to file a report of its receipts and expenditures.

WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent having duly entered

" into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:
I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over the
Respondent and the subject matter in this case.
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken in this matter.
I1I. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. During the course of auditing the Republican Party of
New Jersey Committee, the auditors obtained a copy of a
fundrailser invitation which indicated that the Respondent
Committee planned to conduct a fundraiser in 1976 on

behalf of Ronald Reagan.




The Respondent Committee registered with Commission as
a political committee in 1976; however, no reports of
receipts and expenditures were ever filed.
The fundraising dinner was cancelled; however, the
Treasurer of Respondent Committee explained that some
receipts and expenditures were received and made in
preparation for the dinner. HNo reports of this activity
have been submitted to the Commission.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees that:

I. Under 2 U.5.C. § 434 each treasurer of a political committee

supporting a candidate or candidates for election to Federal office

ghall file with the Commission reports of receipts a
-‘-_--———-— ——
Furthermore, under 11 CFR 104.1(a), each political committee registered

with the Commission shall file guarterly reports of contributions and

expenditures until all debts and obligations relating to that Committee's

————— = o ——

Federal election activity are Extihéuished: and the committee has filed

e ———— e ————————————eeet

a valid Notice of Termination under 11 CFR 102.4. Failure of Respondent

o ————al e e

to file the required reports is, therefore, a vioclation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434.
II. Respondent will file a report disclosing its receipts and
expenditures in connection with proposed fundraising dinner.
III. Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of FIFTY

($50) DOLLARS to the United States Treasury pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

e e ——— e —

§ 437g(a) (5) (B).

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on reguest of anvone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l), concerning the matters at issue herein,




or on its own motion, may review compliance with this Agreement.

e el S e =
If the Commission believes that this Agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is further agreed that this Conciliation Agreement is
entered into in accordance with 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a) {(5) (A), and that

this Agreement, unless viclated, shall constitute a complete bar to

— R
e e e e —

any further action by the Commission with regard to the matters set

forth in this Agreement.
ITI. It is mutually agreed that this Agreement will become
effective on the date that all parties hereto have executed the

same and the Commission has approved the entire Agreement.

LECTION COMMISSION

é—; /3// 79 4>

William C. Ok¥dak&r
General Counsel

- I, F

A 4 [ 5,
Treasurer

New Jersey Republican Grand Old Party




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

New Jersay Republican
Grand 0ld Party

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 11,
1979, the Commission approved the recommendations, as
set forth in the General Counsel's Memorandum dated
June 6, 1979, to close the file in this matter and send
the letter attached to the memorandum.
Voting affirmatively were Commissioners Friedersdorf, Aikens,

Harris, McGarry, Thomson, and Tiernan. (f=0
Y

Attest:

2 Jﬁ; 2 Z’J,(f/?t}w/zﬁmf-

| Marjorie /. Ermmons
Secretary to the Commission

Beceived in 0Office of Commission Secretary: 6-6-79, 2:27
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-7-79, 11:00




Marg d@smons
Elissa 7. Gufr
WOR 225

2%
Please hawe the attacled Memo distributed tnth mh i
on a 48 bour tally basis. ' DR :

Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, .C. 20463

June 6, 1979

MEMOFRANDUM
TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. 0Qldaker
General Counsel

RE: MUR 725

On January 16, 1979, the Commission approved the
Conciliation Agreement in this matter. Attached please
find a copy of this Agreement signed by the Respondent

along with payment of the civil penalty provided for in
the Agreement.

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission close the file in this matter and send the
attached letter.
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JUING PZ: 27

REQUESTED

Mrs. Paul Kerr,

Treasurer,

New Jersey Republican Grand Old Party,
241 Hamilton Road,

Ridgewood, New Jersey 07450

Re: MUR 725
Dear Mrs. Kerr:
The Ceommission 18 in receipt of the Conciliation
Agreement you have signed in connection with the above-

captioned matter as well as payment of the civil penalty.
E b. P )

Please find enclosed a copy of this Agreement signed
by the General Counsel.

This investigation is now termin:
Conciliation Agreement and other d
will be placed in the public disclosu
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL
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B. The Respondent Committee registered with Commission as
a political committee in 1976; however, no reports of

receipts and expenditures were ever filed.

The fundraisin linner w cancelled; however, the
Treasurer of spondent Commi se explained that some
receipts and expenditures
preparation for the dinner.
have bean submitted to the Commission.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees that:

I. Under 2 U.5.C. § 434 =ach treasurer of a political committee
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or on its own motion, may review compliance with this Agreemant.
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If the Commission believes that this Agreement or any regquirement
therecf has been violated, it may institute & civil action for relief

tates District Cour gtrict af Columbia,
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any further action by the Commission with regard to the matters set
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

i L LA e
Paul S,
Treasurer
New Jersey Republican Grand O
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

15 kK SIREED MW
WASHING 10 [ 2
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MEMORAMNDIIT
.u-.--1-'-u-'- 5 TGN P
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MUR 725 -
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Report
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1979
Interim Conciliation

dated 5-7-79: Received in
5=7=79, 3:18

Interim Conciliation Revort as of




MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Esmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 725

Please have the attached Interim Concil Report
on MUR 725 distributed to the Commission.
Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTHON ComPmksibh

In the Matter of

New Jersey Republican MUR 725
Grand 0ld Party

On January 16, 1979 the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that the New Jersey Republican CGrand 0ld Party
vioclated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by failing to report receipts and
expenditures.

While the Respondent has already submitted a signed
conciliation agreement and paid a civil penalty in this
matter, she has vet to file the report of receipts and
expenditures requested by the Commission.

The Office of General Counsel contacted the Respondent
recently and she explained that she has received the necessary
bank records to begin preparing a report. She is sendinc copies
of these records to us and expects to complete her report in

the ne future.

[
William C. Dfaaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TU5 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON DO 246 )

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE u)éf

PROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS ’1'n
DATE: APRIL 10, 1979

SUBJECT: MUR 725 - Interim Conciliation Report

dated 4-6-79: Received in 0OCS
4=9=79, 10:42

The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 4:30, April 9, 1979.
The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

4:30 this date.




April 9, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
S8UBJECT: MUR 725

Please have the attached Interim Concil Report

on MUR 725 distributed to the Commission.
Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

April 6, 1979

In the Matter of SATR D AlD: 4|2

The New Jersey Republican MUR 725

Grand 0ld Party

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On January le, 19792, the Commission found reasonable cause
to believe the New Jersey Republican Grand Old Party violated
2 U.5.C. §434 for failing to report its receipts and expen-
ditures in 1976.

In early February, this Office received the signed con-
ciliation agreement and payment of the $50 civil penalty from
the Respondent. The respondent has not yet received the bank
records she has reguested, which are necessary for construction
of the reports she is regquired to make to the Commission. The
respondent will be submitting reports shortly after receipt

of her bank records. At that time we will recommend that this

Wfn e Ontiicl)

DAT f William C4 Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K STREET N W
WASHING TON [0 . 0468

CHARLES STEELE Q/’

MARJORIE W. EMMONS \{’i'“'
MARCH 13, 1979

MUR 725 - Interim Conciliation Revort

dated 3-9-79: Received in OCS
3-12-79, 9:50

The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 4:30, March 12, 1979.
The Commission Secretary's 0ffice has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

4:30 this date.




March 12, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: NUR 725

Please have the attached Interim Concil Report

on MUR 725 distributed to the Commission.
Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI&N

In the Matter of

The New Jersey Republican
Grand 0ld Party

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On January 16, 1979, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe the New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party
violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434 for failing to report its receipts
and expenditures in 1976.

In early February, this Office received the signed

conciliation agreement and payment of the $50 civil penalty

from the Respondent. The respondent is still waiting for

her bank to photocopy deposits and checks which are necessary
for assembly of the requested report. She expects these
materials to be located in the near future after which the

report will be guickly completed and sent to this Office.

Y229 Wiliam (. Oaben

General Counsel

hg .&lmﬁd%m




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 K STREET S
WASHING TEPS [YE 2

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS
DATE: FEBURARY 13, 1979

SUBJECT : MUR 725 = Interim Conciliation Report
dated 2-8-79; Received in OCS
2=9=-79, 12:313

The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 10:30. Monday, February 12, 1979,
The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no cbjections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

12:00 this date.




Fabruary 9, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MOR 725

Please have the attached Interim Comcil Report

on MOR 725 distributed to the Commission.
Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
[ !
»FEBQ Pl2: 33

In the Matter of

New Jersey Republican Grand 01d MUR 725
Party ("NJRGOP")

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On January 12, 1979, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that the New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld
Party violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 in failing to file reports of
receipts and expenditures.

The Respondent has replied to these findings by signing
the conciliation agreement, paying the civil penalty and
promising to file the requested reports within the next few
weeks.

Upon receipt of the WJRGOP's reports in good order,

we will recommend closing the file in this matter.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -

1 2 i
125 K STREET N W 3. 34
WASHING IO 130 NG

January 17, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Paul 5. Kerr

Treasurer

New Jersey Republican Grand Old Party
241 Hamilton Rcad

Ridgewood, New Jersey 07450

Re: MUR 725
Dear Mrs. Kerr:

This letter is to notify you that on January 16, 1979,
the Commission found reasonable cause to believe the New
Jersey Republican Grand Old Party violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434
by failing to report its receipts and expenditures.

Please be advised that the Commission has a duty to
make every effort for a period of not less than 30 days
to correct such a violation by informal methods of con-
ference, conciliation, and pursuasion and to enter into a
conciliation agreement. 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A). If
we are unable to reach agreement during that period, the
Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe
that a violation has occurred, institute civil suit. 2
U.s.C. § 437g(a) (5) (B).

Enclosed, please find a conciliation agreement which
this office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the provisions
of this agreement, please sign it and return it to the
Commission within 10 days of your receipt of this letter.

If not, please contact Clare Lindsay at (202) 523-4175 to

discuss your objections to this ag ent .
=~
W

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Sincgrely,

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

135 k STREET MW
WASHSNG TON 30 Mide i

January 17, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Paul 5. Kerr

Treasurer

New Jersey Republican Grand 0Old Party
241 Hamilton Road

Ridgewood, New Jersey 07450

Re: MUR 725
Dear Mrs. Kerr:

This letter is to notify you that on January 16, 1979,
the Commission found reasonable cause to believe the New
Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party violated 2 U.S.C. § 434
by failing to report its receipts and expenditures.

Please be advised that the Commission has a duty to
make every effort for a period of not less than 30 days
to correct such a vioclation by informal methods of con-
ference, conciliation, and pursuasion and to enter into a
conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. § 437gla)(5)(A). 1If
we are unable toc reach agreement during that period, the
Commission may, upcon a finding of probable cause to believe
that a viclation has occurred, institute civil suit. 2
U.S5.C. § 437g(a) (5) (B).

Enclosed, please find a conciliation agreement which
this office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the provisions
of this agreement, please sign it and return it to the
Commission within 10 days of your receipt of this letter.

If not, please contact Clare Lindsay at (202) 523-4175 to
discuss your objecticons to this agres

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




CERTIFIED MAIL

—_—

Mrs. Panl 5. Eerr

Tréeasurer

New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party
241 Hamilton Road

Ridgewood, New Jarsey 07450

Dear Mrs. EKerr:

This letter is to notify you that on January r 19T7H.
the Commission found reasonable cause to beliave the New
Jersey Republican Grand Old Party violated 2 U.5.C. § 434
by failing to report its receipts apd expenditures.

Please be advised thiat the Commission has & duty to
make avery effort for a riod of not less than 30 days
to correct such a violation by informal methods of con-
ference, conciliation, and pursuasion and to snter into a
conclliation agreement. 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(=) (S)(A). If
we are unable to reach agreement during that period, the
Commissian may, n a finding of probable canse to believe
that a violation has ocourred, institute eivil suit. 2
0.5.C. § 437g(a) (5) (B).

Enclosed, please find a conciliation agresssnt which
this office is prepared to recosmend to the Cosmission in
settlement of this mattér. If you agrea with the provisions
of this agreement, please sign it and return it to tha
Commission within 10 dpya of your recelipt of this letter.

If not, please contact Clare Lindsay at (202) 523-4175 to
discuss your cbjections to this agreemant.

Bincerely,

Hilliam C. Oldmker
General Counsel




bLrvRL lnhb rfeubmAl BLECTIUN COMMISS ION

In the Matter of the

MUR 725
New Jorsey Republican
Grand 0ld Party

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Commission in the
ordinary course of carrying cut its supervisory responsibilities,
and, after an investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that the New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party
{hegeinaftcr referred to as "Respondent"), wviolated 2 U.5.C. § 434
by failing to file a report of its receipts and expenditures.

WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent having duly entered
inte conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(5), do
heweby agree as follows:

¥ I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondent and the subject matter in this case.

" II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITII. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. During the course of auditing the Republican Party of
New Jersey Committee, the auditors obtained a copy of a
fundraiser invitation which indicated that the Respondent
to 1du fundraiser in 1976 on

behalf of Ronald Reagan.




The Respondent Committee registered with Commission as
a political committee in 1976; however, no reports of
receipts and expenditures were ever filed.
The fundraising dinner was cancelled; however, the
Treasurcr of Respondent Committee explained that some
receipts and expenditures were received and made in
preparation for the dinner. No reports of this activity
have been submitted to the Commission.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees that:

I. Under 2 U.S.C. § 434 each treasurer of a political committee

supperting a candidate or candidates for election to Federal office

shall file with the Commission reports of receipts and expenditures.
E P P

Fyrthermore, under 11 CFR 104.1(a), each political committee registered
with the Commission shall file quarterly reports of contributions and
expenditures until all debts and obligations relating to that Committee's
Federal election activity are extinguished; and the committee has filed
a valid Notice of Termination under 11 CFR 102.4. PFailure of Respondent
to file the required reports is, therefore, a violation of 2 U.S.C.
-~
§ 434.
I1. Respondent will file a report disclosing its receipts and
_Expendltures in connection with proposed fundraising dinner.
ITI1I. Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of FIFTY
(550) DOLLARS to the United States Treasury pursuant to 2 U.S5.C.
§ 437g(a) (5)(B).
EVMESDAT DT T':'T':S

e aWis Mlas WAANLUIL L

I. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.5.C. 5 437g(a)(l), concerning the matters at issue herein,




or on its own motion, may review compliance with this Agreement.

If the Commission believes that this Agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

ITI. It is further agreed that this Conciliation Agreement is
entered into in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A), and that
this Agreement, unless violated, shall constitute a complete bar to
any further action by the Commission with regard to the matters set
forth in this Agreement.

ITII. It is mutually agreed that this Agqreement will become
effective on the date th: parties hereto have executed the

sama and the Commission has approved the entire Agreement.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Mrs. Paul S. Kerr
Treasurer
New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 725

New Jersey Republican
Grand Old Party

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 16,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-1 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated January 12, 1979, regarding the

above-captioned matter:
1. Find reasconable cause to believe that

the MNew Jersey Republican Grand 014
Party violated 2 U.S5.C. §434.

Send the conciliation agreement and letter

which are attached to the above-named
report.

Votina for this determination were Commissioners Mcfiarrv,

Thomson, Tiernan, and Sporinger.

Attest-

¥ &
w'fz/yg X,
Date { Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretarv to the Commission

1-12-79, 10:44

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1
1-12-79, 3:30

Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:




January 12, 1979

Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECTY : MOR 725

Please have the attached Genaral Counsal's Report

on MOR 725 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour
tally basis.

than kyou.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of :
POJMNI2 AlD: 44

New Jersey Republican MUR 725

Grand 0ld Party

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On October 16, 1978, the Commission found reason to
believe that the New Jersey Republican Grand Old party vi-
olated 2 U.S5.C. § 434 by failing tc report its receipts and
expenditures.

The respondent has freguently assured this office that
the reports which we have reguested would be filed. How-
ever, no reports have been submitted to date.

Although the fundraising dinner for which this Committee
was established and registered did not occur, the respondent
Committee did receive some funds from which invitations and
minor preparatory expenses were made. These receipts and
expenditures should have been reported. But no reports were
ever filed by this Committee after it registered.

Recommendation

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commis-
sion find reasonable cause to believe that the New Jersey Re-
publican Grand 0ld party wviolated 2 U.5.C. § 434 and that the

-

Commission send the attached conciliat\on agreement and letter.

//?/27 Al L% d

Date William C<& Oldaker
] General Counsel

Attachments:

Letter to Mrs., Paul 5. Kerr and Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TAZS k STHEET MW
WASHING TON 1IC . Nt

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Paul 5. Kerr

Treasurer

New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party
241 Hamilton Road

Ridgewood, New Jersey 07450

Dear Mrs. Kerr:

This letter is to notify you that on January . 1979,
the Commission found reasonable cause to believe the uew
Jersey Republican Grand 0l1ld Party violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434
by failing to report its receipts and expenditures.

Please be advised that the Commission has a duty to
make every effort for a period of not less than 30 days
to correct such a violation by informal methods of con-
ference, conciliation, and pursuasion and to enter into a
conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A). 1If
weé are unable to reach agreement during that pericd, the
Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe
that a violation has occurred, institute civil suit. 2
U.5.C. § 437g(a) (5) (B).

Enclosed, please find a conciliation agreement which
this office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the provisions
of this agreement, please sign it and return it to the
Commission within 10 days of vour receipt of this letter,

If not, please contact Clare Lindsay at (202) 523-4175 to
discuss your objections to this agreement.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

15 K STRFET SO
WASHESG TN D0 Jidad

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE LD$

FROM : MARJORIE W. EMMONS {0

DATE: DECEMBER 12, 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 725 = Intetim Investigative Report

dated 12-8-78; Received in
DCS: 12-8-78, 12:50

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

noc-opjection basis at 9:19, December 11, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Investigative Report as of
53:30 this date.




MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

BUBJECT @ MUR 725

Please have the attached Intarim Invest Report

on MUR 725 distributed to the Commission.
Thankyou .




780EC 8 Pi2: 50

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party MUR 725

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On October 16, 1978, the Commission found reason to

believe that the New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party violated

2 U.S5.C. § 434 by failing to report its receipts and expenditures.
P

The Office of General Counsel has recently contacted
the Respondent concerning the reports which have vet to be filed.
The Respondent has explained that the delay in filing these
reports is due to her having to find a new job, however, she
expects to submit her reports within the next two weeks,

Upon receipt of the regquired reports, the Office of

General Counsel will recommend appropriate action.

. |
D_:Z¢5 B s t_,l d—//é Let/

William C.~Qfdaker N
Gencral €ounsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 h STEEET % W
WASHING TO™ [H L 2046 4

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. zmMons mar € .fﬁ-? Y
NOVEMBER 20, 1978

SUBJECT: MOR 725 - Interim Report dated 11-8-78

Sicned bv 2C 11-15-78
Received in 0OCS 11-16-7%9, 11-05
The above-named document was circulated on a 24
no-objection basis at 17-39, November 17, 1979,
The Commission Secretary's Office has received
no ocbjecticns to the Interim Revort as of 10:30, this

date.




November 16, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 725

Plsase have the attached Interim Report on MUR 725
distributed to the Commission.
Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
November 8, 1978

() Hfjl 1_5 F’u”: nﬁ

In the Matter of
MUR 725

New Jersey Republican
Grand 0ld Party ("NJRGOP")

INTERIM REPORT

On October 16, 1978, the Commission found reason to
believe that the New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by failing to report its receipts
and expenditures.

The Treasurer of the respondent committee has replied
that this committee was to have held a fundraising dinner
but that it wasz cancelled. However, the committee did take
in some receipts and make a few expenditures in preparation
for the dinner. The Treasurer is attempting to locate her
records so that she can construct reports which will fairly
reflect the committee's activity.

The Office of General Counsel will recommend appropriate
action to the Commission upon further communication with

the respondent.

/%5/78 e __.:.t;r/o//p/)

Date Fd William C. Qldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1105 k STREET S\
WA TOY [

October 19, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

. Rerr

New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party
241 Hamilton Rd.
Ridgewood, New Jersey 07450

Re: MUR

rec £y and exponditure

The Commission notes that the New Jersey

Republican Grand 01d Party ("NJRGOP") registered
in 1976 as a political committee supporting
Ronald Reagan and the Republican Party of New

Jarsay.,

The Commission also notes that although the
NJRGOP never filed reports of receipts and
expenditures, this organization sponsored a fund-
raiser in honor of Ronald Reagan on June 30,
1976, for which a $100 per person contribution
was solicited.

Under 2 U.S.C. § 434 a political committee
is required to report its receipts and expendi-
tures to the Commission. Failure to do so is
a4 violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act.




Upon making a determination that there is
reason to believe that a violation has occurred,
the Commission is required to make an investi-
gation and to afford you a reasonable opportu-
nity to demonstrate that no action be taken. As
part of this process, please submit within 10
days of receipt of this letter, any legal or
factual materials which you deem relevant to
the Commission's investigation of this matter.
Failure to respond to this letter may cause the
Commission to take further action based on the
information at hand.

This letter of notification shall remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.5.C. § 437g
(a) (3) unless you state to the Commission, in
writing, that vou wish the investigation to be
made public. The staff member assigned to this
matter 1s Clare Lindsay, (telephone number 202=-

-4040 of tol fres BDO-424-9530, axt. 50).

MU 725 CLmeE wLiNDsay

"Wmll ENE]
youE o i e AETURK TO space on
Ipeerse

lowing service is requested (check onel

O o whom and date dellvered =

Show to whom, date, and address of deivery ___]:
0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delvered .
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show lo whom, date, and addr ey of Osdrvery 3

IWPCE!MERFDRFEESII

Awm1faurmgmnﬂ}"

S. rsml
C H‘t
—QJEH'&#L !L‘T« 3450

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION i

REGISTERED MO, | | INSUIRED MO
5 /%oa

ﬂhnndmhiwﬂmniﬂu-u-qum
| hitves recenved the article described above




WO RECKIPT apquesTED

Nrs. Paul §. Xerr
Treasurer

Bew Jersey Republican ﬂrull ola m

241 Familtom M. R o e e

Ridgewood, Biv Jersey Ml b A Jw‘ﬂr . !
vy 'm.w €V “fﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁ' '“';-'.-‘

Daar Rrs. Kerr: '“-._-_ ' gl -

£, his lettes ia w0 m&u'mi‘:u -

1976, !uﬂﬂltl“lﬂmm
was solicited.




Upon making a determination that there is
reason to believe that a violation has occurred,
the Commission is required to make an investi-
gation and to afford you a reasonable opportu-
nity to demonstrate that no action be taken. As
part of this process, please submit within 10
days of receipt of this letter, any legal or
factual materials which you deem relevant to
the Commission's investigation of this matter.
Failure to respond to this letter may cause the
commission to take further action based on the
information at hand.

This letter of notification shall remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.5.C. § 437¢g
(a) (3) unless you state to the Commission, in
writing, that you wish the investigation to be
made public. The staff member assigned to this
matter is Clare Lindsay, (telephone number 202-
523-4040 of toll free 800-424-9530, ext. 50).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 725
New Jersey Republican Grand 01d
Party ("NJRGOP")

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 16,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in
the First General Counsel's Report dated October 12,

1978, regarding the above-captioned matter:
1. Find reason to believe the New Jersey
Republican Grand 0ld Party has violated
2 U.S.C. §434 by failing to report its

receipts and expenditures.

Send the letter attached to the above-
named report.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-12-78, 12:40
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-12-78, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET MWW
WASHINGTON [DDE - X451

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARELS STEELE EE'

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS "fﬂ

DATE. OCTOBER 16, 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 725 - First General Counsel's Report
dated 10-12-78
COMMENTS
Attached is a copy of Commissioner Staebler's

vote sheet with comments regarding the above-named

document .

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of vote sheet
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1007 Iu AYE 38

1325 K STREET N W
WASHNGTON DC. 2048)

Date and Time Transmitted: _October&d ., 1978 5

Commissioner i’ahﬂﬁ“h; .

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: October/Z , 1978 - %0/

MUR No. 725 First General Counsel's Report, dated 10-12-78

{y} [ approve the recommendation

( ) I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS : /7( 7 SN JANT, ADCLIN LUMHE 71X
Tii5 1S THE REGL M zﬁ CALIDJeqn JARTY  CEin?) + 700
R A FRCFENPeK

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED., PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEM
OM THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGEMDA.







® &
RECEIVED

QFFICE OF THY  PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
M3 ;

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

780CT12 PiR: 40

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL OCT I: 17 MUR NO. 725
BY OGC TO COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER(S)

LINDSAY

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: NEW JERSEY REPUBLICAN GRAND OLD PARTY ("NJRGOP")

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: AUDIT FINDINGS (SEE AUDIT REFERRAL)

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: NONE

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel from

the Audit Division on the basis of findings made during the audit

of the Republican Party of New Jersey Committee.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
That the New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party failed to report
in violation of 2 U.5.C. § 434 receipts and/or expenditures from a

fundraiser conducted on behalf of a Federal candidate.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS
During the course of auditing the Republican Party of New Jer~-
sey Committee, the auditors ocbtained a copy of a fundraiser invita-
tion which indicated that the New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party

may have conducted a fundraiser in 1976 on behalf of Ronald Reagan,







= @

the proceeds therefrom and the expenditures in connection with

which were never reported to the Commission. The NJRGOP was a regis-

tered political committee in 1976 whose registration statement
showed Ronald Reagan as the candidate this committee intended to
support. However, the NJRGOP filed no further reports for 1976.
The Treasurer of the Republican Party of New Jersey Committee
informed the auditors that the NJRGOP was not affiliated with this
Committee. The auditors attempts to reach the Treasurer of the

NJRGOP have been unsuccessful.

RECOMMENDATION
1., Find reason to believe the New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party
has violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by failing to report its receipts and
expenditures.

2. Send letter attached to this report.

Attachments
Audit Referral
Letter to Mrs. Paul S. Kerr, Jr.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1305 K SIREET MW
WASHING TON DO 20463

September 4, 1978
Memorandum

TO BILL OLDAKER

THROUGH Al ORLANDO B. POTTER/STAFF DIRFCTDR

FROM ,&f(-{na COSTA/CRAIG RUG%FLE’}/

SUBRJECT POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS OF 2 U.5.C. 434

During a recent audit of the Pepublican Party of New
Jersey Committee, information was obtained which indicates
the M.J. Republican Grand 0ld Party Committee ("NJGOP")
may have conducted fundraising activities and/or made ex-
penditures on behalf of a federal candidate which were not
reported to the Commission. The statement of organization
of the NJGOP (see attachment 1) demonstrates the intent of
the NJGOP to support a particular candidate for federal
office. The NJGOP apparently sponsored a dinner for the
benefit of the named federal candidate, as indicated by
the invitation obtained during the course of our fieldwork
on the audited committee (see attachment II).

We have attempted unsuccessfully to reach the Treasurer
of NJGOP by telephone. Ve therefore do not know the
nature or extent of the NJGOP's activities on behalf of the
federal candidate(s). The Treasurer of the Republican Party
of New Jersey Committee has informed us that they were not
affiliated with the MNJIGGP.

We initially referred this memorandum to the Reports
Analysis Division for consideration. However, they have
responded that the matter is not within their jurisdiction
since the NJGOP has not filed any reports of receipts and
expenditures, and because no apparent violations can be
discerned from any other reports filed with the FEC.




It is our opinion that the facts at hand indicate
possible violations of 2 U.S.C. 434 have occurred. Because
the NJGOP is not on our regular audit schedule, we are for-
warding the matter for your review and appropriate action.

If you have any questions concerning this matter,
contact Craig Russell or Jim Commeree on extension 3-4155.

Attachments as stated
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NEW JERSEY REPUBLICAN GRAND OLD PARTY

Hon, Frank A, Paghaniie

Corrnral § Bairsdn

HONORARY CHAIRMEN
Hon, William F. Buckley, Jr.
Han, Sproaitle fraden
Haon, € harles W, Suendman, Jr
How. Williaem A, Rusher,

Tayfor Caldwell
D, Abildeed F. defferson

COMAVITTEE

TALL AOMHL T A ELIAABETI LANMONT
GLSTAY A CANLH JOHS 4 EATIANAD
JEAN @ ASPIEH MHELESE MEACE

FHNEST 1 RosE 1L RIS T MAL KESSON
CHALES 1* € 1l s I asiEL ALAllasEY
PATMICK CIRELT A sSERPHIS MALTESE
GEDMNGE 1T sHk, JH THRSE &S MAasAal ANd
FEITLH C1 R 10 PRt s SHEs 1 SEGHD

T EM AN LISSAORD PEIEH SOwosii L EOw
JULIAN J0, GO 1) ALFHEDY S, PASTALRINSE
AHESNT 1. GRIFEYS 10AN B PELELT

Jidy 1 JUR TAWHESCE PHRATT
JEFEHEY 1D KANE ThABEMY ANzl

Pall & KEMK, IR * JUMES ST ASSE

WAL BANM RINNEY TN AS . TOMED

M. S O B ANIiE KT AC AL L MIRENACHS
GOMIMNIN LAMON] ST AN NIRLAACHS

CEr-ORINNATOR
ARINTER VALLEL

MHES, PALL S KERR, JR.

FE iwld EF N

NEW JERSEY REPUBLICAN

GRAND OLD PARTY

cardially invites you (o aitend @ Fund Raiser

DINNER
ine fribuite fo

THE HONORABLE RONALD REAGAN

{Farmer Republican Governor of California)

af

THE IMPERIAL MANOR
Ruoite 4

Poramus, New Jersey

Wednesday, the thirtivth of June

mtineteen hundred ond seventy-six

Subscription

One Hundred Dollars Per Person

R VP (Card Enclosed) Cockiails 7 P.M.
Dress - Optivoal Lyinmer 8 PAL




In the event you cannot at-
tend, any contribution you make
to Ronald Reagan’s Campaignin
the name of the Grand Old Party
will be greatly appreciated.

$1,000 $ 500 S 250 $ 100 $ 150 Other
O O O (] O O
; Name
L R e e e S
Gy _ . __ SNl & . o e
b, SR T Y Zip




DINMNER - FUND RAISER
I Tribute o
THE HONORABLE RONALIY REALAN
Wednesdas, June Mith, 1976 ar X:00 )", X0,
THE IMPERIAL MANOR, Paramus, N.J.
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TERLIIONE

' MRS, PALL S, KERR, JR,
ol REPURLICAN GRAMND OLD PARTY
MOST OFFICE BOXN 404
FIOHOKLU S, NJ. 07423
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ok STREET NW

WoaASEINL IO 130 s )

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Paul 5. Kerr

Treasurer

New Jersey Republican Grand Old Party
241 Hamilton Rd.

Ridgewood, New Jersey 07450

Re: MUR 725
Dear Mrs. Kerr:

This letter is to notify you that on the
basis of information ascertained in the ordinary
course of carrying out its supervisory respon-
sibilities, the Federal Election Commission has
determined that it has reason to believe that
the New Jersey Republican Grand 0ld Party, a
political committee registered with this Commis-
sion, has violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by failing
to report its receipts and expenditures.

The Commission notes that the New Jersey
Republican Grand 0l1d Party ("NJRGOP") registered
in 1976 as a political committee supporting
Ronald Reagan and the Republican Party of New
Jersey,

The Commission also notes that although the
NJRGOP never filed reports of receipts and
expenditures, this organization sponsored a fund-
raiser in honor of Ronald Reagan on June 30,
1976, for which a $§100 per person contribution
was solicited.

Under 2 U.S5.C. § 434 a political committee
18 required to report its receipts and expendi=-
tures to the Commission. Failure to do so is
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act.




Upon making a determination that there is
reason to believe that a vioclation has occurred,
the Commission is required to make an investi-
gation and to afford you a reasonable opportu-
nity to demonstrate that no action be taken. As
part of this process, please submit within 10
days of receipt of this letter, any legal or
factual materials which you deem relevant to
the Commission's investigation of this matter.
Failure to respond to this letter may cause the
Commission to take further action based on the
information at hand.

This letter of notification shall remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a) (3) unless you state to the Commission, in
writing, that you wish the investigation to be
made public. The staff member assigned to this
matter is Clare Lindsay, (telephone number 202-
523-4040 of toll free 800-424-9530, ext. 50).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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Septembher 4, 1978
Memorandum

TOC : BILL OLDAKER

THROUGH ORLANDO B. POTTER/STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM : /\Fﬁoa COSTA/CRAIG nussmz&}'/f

SUBJECT : POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS OF 2 U.S.C. 434

During a recent audit of the Pepublican Party of New
Jersey Committee, information was obtained which indicates
the M.J. Republican Grand 0ld Party Committee ("NJGOP")
may have conducted fundraising activities and/or made ex-
penditures on behalf of a federal candidate which were not
reported to the Commission. The statement of organization
of the NMJGOP (see attachment 1) demonstrates the intent of
the NJGOP to support a particular candidate for federal
office. The NJGOP apparently sponsored a dinner for the
benefit of the named federal candidate, as indicated by
the invitation obtained during the course of our fieldwork
on the audited committee (see attachment II).

We have attempted unsuccessfully to reach the Treasurer
of NJGOP by telephone. We therefore do not know the
nature or extent of the NJGOP's activities on behalf of the
federal candidate(s). The Treasurer of the Republican Party
of lWew Jersey Committee has infurmed us that they were not
affiliated with the NJGOP.

We initially referred this memorandum to the Reports
Analysis Division for consideration. However, they have
responded that the matter is not within their jurisdiction
since the NJGOP has not filed any reports of receipts and
expenditures, and because no apparent violations can be
discerned from any other reports filed with the FEC.




It is our opinion that the facts at hand indicate
possible violations of 2 U.S.C. 434 have occurred. Because
the NJGOP is not on our regular audit schedule, we are for-
warding the matter for your review and appropriate action.

If you have any gquestions concerning this matter,
contact Craig Russell or Jim Commeree on extension 3-4155.

Attachments as stated
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NEW JERSEY REPUBLICAN GRAND OLD PARTY

Hon. Frank A, Paglianlie

Cormiral § hairmman

HONORARY CHAIRMEN
Horn. Wiliam I, Ruckley, Jr
Heoen. Spruille Braden
Han. Charles W, Sandman, Jr
M. William A ﬁ"u'lﬁrrl

Taplor € aldwell
Dre. Mildeed . Jefferson

COMMITTEE
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JOMEL JUR FAVMHENSCE P'HATT
JEFFHEY 1D KAME MAHHY AN AL

PFall 5 KEHHK, JH JUS 51 ANNE
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CQ-DRDINATOR
ARTHLUH VALILEE

MRS PALL S KERR, JR

FRF ang WP W

NEW JERSEY REPUBLICAN

GRAND OLD PARTY
cordially invites you to attend a Fund Raiver
DINNER
int fribare 1o

THE HONORABLE RONALD REAGAN

{Former Republican (Covernor of California)
ar

THE INPERIAL MANOR
Raoute 4

Paramus, New Jerwy
Wednesday, the thirticth of June

nineteen hundred and seveniy-six

Subscriplion

One Hundred Dollars Per Person

R.5. VP ¢Card Enclosed) Cockrails 7 P.M.
LIress - Optional Dinner 8 P,




In the event you cannot at-
tend, any contribution you make
to Ronald Reagan’s Campaignin
the name of the Grand OId Party
will be greatly appreciated.

$ 1,000 S 500 § 250 $ 100 $ 150 Other
O a a O a O

Name

Address e e S b

City e e

Slate Zip

ll’.'
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